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September 30, 2016 
 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 
ORANGE COUNTY, FLORIDA 

 
IFB #Y16-637-MG 

VIDEO WALL SYSTEM, VIDEO MANAGEMENT SYSTEM,  
AND/OR FIELD COMMUNICATION MONITORING SYSTEM 

 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

The following are questions, with respective answers, for the above Invitation for Bids: 
 

1. QUESTION – Page 23, Lot 1, Section 1.N: Are off-board monitor inputs / outputs 
allowed for easy access?  

 

 ANSWER – Input / Output shall be on-board. 
 

2. QUESTION - Can “Vacation Switch” be handled by software through 
scheduling? Please describe desired functionality of this feature. 

 
 ANSWER – Yes, this is not a critical feature. 
 
3. QUESTION – Page 23, Lot 1, Section 2.A: Is a single hex head screwdriver tool 

for all 6 axis points of adjustments acceptable? 
 
 ANSWER – The mount adjustments should be tool-less, using micro lateral 

adjustment knobs latches and tabs. 
 
4. QUESTION – Page 23, Lot 1, Section 2.B.3: Can mounting methods be left up to 

bidder based on requirements of existing structures and proposed monitor 
mounting system to be provided? 

 
 ANSWER – No, the mount shall use a channel system as described in section 2 

of Lot 1. Adjustments to the mount shall be tool-less, using micro lateral 
adjustment knobs latches and tabs. 

 
5. QUESTION – Page 23, Lot 1, Section 2.C.1: Can we provide LCD modules that 

can be placed into service position for front access service without removal of 
other monitors? 

 
 ANSWER – Yes. The mount described in the section will achieve the “service 

position” through a tool-less cord release system via RapidDraw release cords 
along rails/strut channels 

 
6. QUESTION - Will County staff remove existing video wall systems, or should 

bidders bid on that effort also? 
 
 ANSWER – County staff will remove existing. 
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7. QUESTION - What type of video wall source input feeds (DVI, HDMI, DP, VGA, 
Analog) and counts are currently providing content to the existing video wall? 

 

 ANSWER – The existing video wall source input feeds are irrelevant as this is a 
complete replacement.  

 

8. QUESTION - Can you provide additional description for the content operators 
wish to display on the new video wall? 

 

 ANSWER – Any available video feed from existing and future camera systems, 
not limited to CCTV, video detection, HTML, real time workstation screen 
captures, maps, network management system data, cable TV feeds and more. 

 

9. QUESTION - What is the functionality of the 10 display PCs mentioned in Lot 2? 
Are they just connected to the monitors of the video wall or do they have a 
different function (e.g. Operators using them)? 

 

 ANSWER – The 10 PCs mentioned in Lot 2 are designated for the wall. 
 

10. QUESTION - Are you going to accept a variation of video wall equipment running 
under Linux if it meets the requirements? 

 

 ANSWER – Linux is unacceptable given the limitations of the emulation 
necessary to run and fully support the VMS. 

 

11. QUESTION - In Lot 3 when you describe the hardware do you mean some kind 
of a modem for wireless carrier? 

 
 ANSWER – The hardware described is a combination of a modem for wireless 
 carrier and a switch for various equipment in the signal cabinet as detailed in the 
 specifications.  
 
All other specifications, terms and conditions remain the same 
 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF ADDENDA 
 
a. The bidder shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum by completing the 

applicable section in the solicitation or by completion of the acknowledgement 
information on the addendum.  Either form of acknowledgement must be 
completed and returned not later than the date and time for receipt of the bid. 

 
b. Receipt acknowledged by: 
 
__________________________________              ________________________ 
Date Signed  Authorized Signer  
 
__________________________________ 
Title 
 
__________________________________ 
Name of Bidder 


